

FW: PAEAP Supplementary Report

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 13:48:47 -0400
Attachments: PAEAP HBN - April 12 2017 with OPCD.DOC (114.69 kB); PAEAP Supplemental Report_Media QA_ v4.docx (49.76 kB)

These are the two docs for the pension panel

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April-21-17 9:20 AM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: RE: PAEAP Supplementary Report

Hi Erin,

Please use these versions attached.
I've shared with Cindy, and don't expect further edits.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: April-21-17 9:15 AM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: PAEAP Supplementary Report

Hi Nelson-

Thanks for the update, I'll keep an eye out for the docs today. Any chance you can flip me the current drafts as an information item? I'd like to have a sense of where things are at.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: April-21-17 9:13 AM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: PAEAP Supplementary Report

Erin

I got back yesterday and edited the documents which included my Director's review and comments. They were sent to Sarah for internal approval yesterday at 5:43PM.

I copied Sarah on this response. Maybe she has an update.

Thanks

Nelson
X58029

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: April-21-17 8:49 AM
To: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: PAEAP Supplementary Report

Morning Nelson-

Hoping you can provide me with an update on the media Qs and HBN we sent over last week. They're due to MO today and we still need to route them through our Director and DMO. So we need them asap. Please let me know if that's possible or how I can help expedite things.

Hope you had a great long weekend.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727